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June 26,2006 

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE POLICY COMMITTEE ACTIONS REGARDING 
FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE 
TASK FORCE ON GOOD GOVERNMENT 

The Legislative Policy Committee had two special meetings on May 9, 2006 and 
June 7, 2006, to review the final recommendations of the Task Force on Good 
Government. Both of these meetings were attended by Task Force Chair John 
Van de Kamp and Task Force consultant Robert Stern. 

At a special meeting held on June 7, 2006, the Legislative Policy Committee took 
straw poll votes on the recommendations of the Task Force, as follows: 

The Committee recommends support of all of the Task Force recommendations. 
The Committee's straw poll votes were unanimous on Task Force 
Recommendations (2) Contracts with the City; (4) Ballot Measure Committees; 
(5) Outside Election Races, (6) Enforcement; (7) Subpoena Power; (8) Agencies 
Outside the City; (9) Thresholds; (1 0) Disclosure Implementation; (1 1) 
Cumulation; and (1 2) Franchises. 

There was majority consensus of the Committee to recommend support of Task 
Force Recommendations (1) Non-Profits and (3) Contribution Limits, with 
Councilmember Holden objecting. 

The following are actions of the Committee pertaining to the issues referenced in 
the City Attorney's June 7, 2006 memorandum entitled "Proposed General 
Changes to TPA" (Attachment A of this cover memorandum): 
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Pre-Contract Black Out Period - There was unanimous consensus of the 
Committee to not delete the words "person or" (as recommended by the City 
Attorney) in proposed Charter language for Section 1704 (c), with the first 
sentence to remain as proposed by the Task Force, as follows: '(No person or 
entity who bids on a contract with the City, or enters . . . ." There was also 
unanimous consensus of the Committee to replace the City Attorney's proposed 
new second sentence for said section ("Excluded from this prohibition are all 
employees or individual members of the entity. '7 with the following replacement 
sentence: "The prohibition on campaign contributions set forth in the preceding 
sentence shall also apply to officers, directors, trustees and 10% shareholders of the 
entity bidding on a contract with the City, but shall not apply to employees of the 
entity who are not officers, directors, trustees or 10% shareholders thereof. " 

Application of the TPA to Non-Incumbent Candidates - There was unanimous 
consensus of the Committee to have no recommendation on applying the TPA to 
non-incumbents, and allow the full Council to address the issue. 

Restrictions on Employees - There was unanimous consensus of the Committee 
to recommend that Section 1704 of the TPA be amended, with the amendment to 
apply to employees only (and not elected officials or appointed officials serving 
on advisory bodies), to keep the current one-year restriction after the official's 
departure from office, but change the current five-year restriction to two years 
from the date the official (employee) approves the public benefit. 

Replacing Ban With a Contribution Cap - There was majority consensus of the 
Committee (Chair Bogaard and Councilmember Tyler) to recommend that there 
be no change to the current total ban on campaign contributions that may be 
given by public benefit recipients. (Councilmember Holden objected, and 
voiced support for a $250 campaign contribution cap.) 

The following are actions of the Committee pertaining to issues referenced in the 
City Attorney's June 7, 2006 memorandum entitled "Proposed Changes to TPA 
As Applied to Land Use Matters" (Attachment B of this cover memorandum) and 
City Attorney's February 23, 2006 memorandum entitled "Task Force on Good 
Government's Final Recommendations" (attached to Task Force's final report): 

Administrative Burden of TPA as Applied to Land Use Matters -There was 
unanimous consensus of the Committee to recommend that the extent of the 
TPA's application to land use decisions be addressed through administrative 
guidelines. 
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Authoritv to Issue Guidelines and Interpretations - There was unanimous 
consensus of the Committee to recommend approval of the City Attorney's 
recommendation (see City Attorney's memorandum dated February 23, 2006, 
attached to the Task Force's final report) to amend Section 1707 (e) with specific 
Charter language to grant authority to the City to adopt guidelines for 
implementation of the TPA that are consistent with the findings and declarations 
set forth in Section 1702 of the TPA. 

Task Force Recommendation to Place Recommendations on the Next Available 
Citv-wide Election -The Committee acknowledged that should the City Council 
reach a conclusion on these approaches by the end of July 2006, these 
recommendations could be placed on the November 7, 2006 ballot for 
consideration by the voters. 

Attachment C is a copy of the Legislative Policy Committee's draft June 7, 2006 
minutes for purposes of reference to the above actions. 

Respectfully submitted, 






































